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From: Flood Risk Management Team <flood.team@staffordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 August 2017 14:38
To: Planning (SMDC)
Subject: FRM Planning - SMDC - Kingsley Holt - SMD/2017/0496 - 4no. dwellings at Land Off 

Shawe Park Road - FRM Response

Categories: Blue Category

FAO Lisa Jackson 

Good afternoon Lisa, 

Thank you for consulting us on the above application.  As non-statutory consultees we offer the 
following comments in good faith: 

The site is not within the uFMfSW 1 in 100 year outline and there are no recorded flooding 
hotspots within 20m or Ordinary Watercourses within 5m.  The Flood Team therefore have no 
comments to offer on this occasion. 

Kind regards 

Flood Risk Management Team, Staffordshire County Council  
Office Location: Lichfield Highways, Trent Valley Road, Lichfield, WS13 6EU 
Postal Address: 2 Staffordshire Place, Tipping Street, Stafford, ST16 2DH 

: flood.team@staffordshire.gov.uk 
:  www.staffordshire.gov.uk     

Providing a Flood Risk Management service for Staffordshire County, Sandwell, Walsall and 
Wolverhampton Councils. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Planning (SMDC) [mailto:planning@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk]  
Sent: 30 August 2017 14:42 
To: Flood Risk Management Team 
Subject: HPRM: External Consultation Letter - App ref SMD/2017/0496 

Please find attached document 

Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen. 

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, 
privileged or confidential material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named 
addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it 
to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender 
immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with 
relevant legislation. 



2

If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from 
your system. The Council may be required to disclose this email or any response to it under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

Staffordshire County Council 

A Connected Staffordshire where everyone can prosper and be healthy and happy 
 

Find out more by visiting the Staffordshire County Council website. 
 

Sign up for free alerts and newsletters straight to your email or mobile phone to receive county council news and 
information on topics important to you. 

 
Save time and download MyStaffs mobile app available on Android and iOS 

 
Follow the county council on Twitter, Facebook, LinkedIn and YouTube 

Disclaimer  

This e-mail (including any attachments) is only for the person or organisation it is addressed to. If you are 
not the intended recipient you must let me know immediately and then delete this e-mail. If you use this e-
mail without permission, or if you allow anyone else to see, copy or distribute the e-mail, or if you do, or 
don't do something because you have read this e-mail, you may be breaking the law.  

Liability cannot be accepted for any loss or damage arising from this e-mail (or any attachments) or from 
incompatible scripts or any virus transmitted.  

E-mails and attachments sent to or received from staff and elected Members may be monitored and read and 
the right is reserved to reject or return or delete any which are considered to be inappropriate or unsuitable. 

Do you really need to print this email? It will use paper, add to your waste disposal costs and harm the 
environment. 


